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December 10, 2020

Dr. Belle Wheelan

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Commission on Colleges

1866 Southern Lane

Decatur, GA 30033

Dear Dr. Wheelan:

Please be informed that Lanier Technical College plans terminate a number of inactive technical
certificate of credit programs, effective immediately.

Early Childhood — CDA Preparation TCC

Food & Beverage Director TCC

Hospitality Industry Human Resources Associate TCC
Restaurant Manager TCC

Ornamental Iron Fabrication TCC

None of the programs have enrolled students, so no teach-out plan will be needed.

Please respond with a letter indicating the Commission’s judgment regarding LTC offering this
program expansion.

Should you have any questions, please contact our Accreditation Liaison, Dr. Joanne Tolleson, at
jtolleson@laniertech.edu or (678) 341-6640.

Sincerely,

(A

Dr. Ray/Pérren, President
Lanier Technical College
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